



# NATHAN FERTIG

WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

b. 28 Nov, 1988 (28)

m.s. Married

a. Wooster, OH

w. nathanfertig.com

p. 330.466.6913

e. nathanfertig@gmail.com

## ABOUT

I am a 28 year old front-end programmer and graphic designer from Ohio. I enjoy all types of arts especially web design and development. I was born in Los Angeles, California, raised in Ohio and now bounce between Nashville, TN and Wooster, OH with beautiful wife of 7 years, Emily. Together we started a band where she sang and I played guitar. I love traveling the world and learning new things. My unique life experience has led to me working with all different kinds of clients across a variety of media formats for nearly 10 years. I am always looking to learn new and better ways to build and design. Because of my passion for learning, I have become proficient in print design, motion graphics, web design / development, and video editing. I love what I do!

## SPECIALTY

I specialize in responsive web design using the most modern CSS3, HTML5, & JS techniques. I want to make sure every website works effortlessly and looks incredible.

## EDUCATION

I attended a branch of The University of Akron, Wayne College for two years for Graphic Design. Touring became very intensive for my band during this time, so I shifted my focus to music. Since that time most of the skills I have learned have been self taught.

## INTERESTS

Hanging out my wife, playing guitar, photography, motion graphics, watching movies, playing board games, traveling.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2016 - Present **The A Group** - agroup.com  
*Web Designer*

The A Group is a marketing and design agency based out of Brentwood, TN. I currently work here designing and building websites for some of the largest churches, non-profits and Christian media creators. Creating websites for companies that have such a large reach has been an invaluable experience and personally rewarding.
- 2010 - Present **Nathan Fertig Design** - nathanfertig.com  
*Freelance Web and Graphic Design*

I started my own freelance business to cater to people I would meet through the music industry. My clientele includes churches, record labels and artists with a wide array of work including mostly motion graphics, album artwork and promotional materials.
- 2007 - 2016 **SHINEBRIGHT** - shinebrightmusic.com  
*Guitarist / Graphic Design / Web Development*

My wife and I started a band and I have learned so many unique skills through this opportunity. I designed all our merchandise, web/social media graphics, videos, and have done many websites for this project over the years.
- 2013 - 2015 **Birdeye** - birdeye.co  
*Web Development*

Birdeye is a marketing and design agency based out of Wooster, Ohio. I worked intensively building custom Drupal websites for clients of variety of industries, focusing on modern responsive design.
- 2007 - 2013 **The Music Farm**  
*Website Administrator*

The Music Farm is a musical instrument store based out of Canton, Ohio. Working closely on web quality control and print / web advertisements. Also working in customer service, I developed the love of helping customers.

## APPLICATION & WEB SKILLS

